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Chavarria, Adrian

From: David Proctor <Davidp@MCN-NSN.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 9:41 AM
To: Chavarria, Adrian
Subject: EPA - Caminada Back Barrier Marsh Creation BA-193, Lafourche Parish, LA [WARNING: SPF validation 

failed]

Mr. Adrian Chavarria 
Environmental Engineer 
Marine and Wetland Section 
EPA Region 6 
1445 Ross Ave, Suite 1200 
Dallas, TX 75202‐2733 
 
Mr. Chavarria: 
 
Thank you for the correspondence  regarding the proposed Caminada Back Barrier Marsh Creation project located in 
Lafourche Parish, LA. Portions of Louisiana Parishes  are within the historic area of interest to the Muscogee (Creek) 
Nation. Upon closer review of the specific project location, the location  does not lie within our area of interest. We 
respectfully defer to the other Tribes that have been contacted.  If you have any further questions or concerns, please 
give us a call. 
 
Thank You, 
 
David J. Proctor, Cultural Advisor 
Cultural Preservation Office 
Muscogee (Creek) Nation 
PO Box 580 
Okmulgee, Ok 74447 
davidp@mcn‐nsn.gov 
(918) 732‐7732 
 
Federal and state agencies, museums, and consulting partners, as of October 1, 2015 please send all 
Section 106 project notices as well as all NAGPRA notices to our new section106@mcn-nsn.gov.  Notices 
concerning these projects will no longer be sent to individual staff member's emails.  We will be accepting 
and responding using the new Section 106 email.  If you have any questions, please give us a call at 918-
732-7733.   
 
 
 
 
 







From: Chavarria, Adrian
To: DCRT Section 106
Subject: BA-193 Caminada Headlands Back Barrier Marsh Creation Project #2
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 8:39:09 AM
Attachments: BA-193 Cover Letter (SHPO).pdf

Figure 2_BBBS Caminada Borrow_SHPO Concurrence.pdf
Figure 3_BA-171 SHPO response letter for conveyance channels.pdf
Figure 4_Cam II LA SHPO Letter 5 8 2012.pdf
CAMINADA II SHPO Letter_16LF282 Concurrence.pdf
Figure 1_BA-193 Project Map.pdf

Adrian Chavarria
Environmental Engineer
U.S. EPA - Region 6 (6WQ-EC)
1445 Ross Ave.
Dallas, TX 75202
214-665-3103 - Office
214-665-6689 - Fax
214-310-6197 - Cell







































 
MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: July 03, 2018 
 
TO: Caminada Headlands Back Barrier Marsh Creation (BA-171) Project File 
 
FROM: Sharon L. Osowski, Ph.D.; Marine, Coastal, and Analysis Section (6WQ-EC) 
 
SUBJECT: Determination Regarding Sea Turtles Near Water Operations for BA-171  
 
The Environmental Protection Agency Region 6 has made the determination, that the Caminada 
Headlands Back Barrier Marsh Creation project (BA-171) “may affect, but is not likely to 
adversely affect the Kemp’s Ridley sea turtle (Lepidochelys kempii) and the Loggerhead sea 
turtle (Caretta caretta). 
 
The Caminada Headlands Back Barrier Marsh Creation project proposes to restore the 
geomorphic function, essential habitats, and reverse the current trend of degradation. The goals 
and objectives for BA-171 include: 
 

 Create 248 acres and nourish 137 acres of emergent back barrier marsh by pumping sediment from a 
borrow site approximately 1.5 miles offshore 

 Create a platform upon which the beach and dune can migrate, reducing the likelihood of breaching, 
increasing the retention of overwashed sediment, improving the longevity of the barrier shoreline, and 
protecting wetlands and infrastructure to the north and west.  

 Slow the current trend of degradation in the headland. 
 

The marsh creation design was broken into four (4) components: the marsh creation fill area, the 
earthen containment dikes, the dredge borrow area, and the dredge pipeline alignments.  This 
memo addresses potential impacts to sea turtles in or near the dredge borrow area and dredging 
operations (i.e., using hydraulic cutterhead dredges). 
 
Our determination that BA-171 will not adversely affect the two species of sea turtles is based on 
information that hydraulic cutterhead dredges have never been implicated in sea turtles “takes” 
and information found in a NOAA Consultation and Biological Opinion (BO) from 2003 
(Number F/SER/2003/01247). EPA believes that the proposed activities associated with BA-171 
are consistent with the BO and the “may affect, not likely to adversely affect” determination.   

 
The specific section of the BO that applies to the BA-171 project is found on page 36 of the 
Consultation/Biological Opinion and is cited below: 
 

“The primary direct effect of the proposed action is hopper-dredging activities on sea turtles. Hydraulic 
cutterhead pipeline dredges have never been implicated in turtle takes, presumably because the slow 
moving cutterhead is readily discerned and easily avoided by these species. Additionally, numerous 
previous opinions issued by NMFS to the COE since 1991 in both the South Atlantic and Gulf of Mexico 
COE districts, hydraulic cutterhead pipeline dredge use has been determined to be unlikely to adversely 
affect any listed species under NMFS’ purview; therefore, hydraulic cutterhead dredges will not be 
considered further in this opinion. This opinion will only consider hopper-dredging effects on listed species 
potentially present during the Ship Shoal proposed action.3” 



 
Footnote 3: “Hopper dredges, which are frequently used in ocean bar channels and sometimes in harbor 
channels and offshore sand mining areas, move relatively rapidly and can entrain and kill sea turtles, 
presumably as the drag arm of the moving dredge overtakes the slower moving turtle. In contrast to hopper 
dredges, pipeline dredges are relatively stationary, and therefore act on only small areas at any given time. 
In the 1980s, observer coverage was required by NMFS at pipeline outflows during several dredging 
projects deploying pipeline dredges along the Atlantic coast. 
 
No turtles or turtle parts were observed in the outflow areas. Additionally, the COE’s South Atlantic 
Division (SAD) office in Atlanta, Georgia, charged with overseeing the work of the individual COE 
Districts along the Eastern Seaboard from North Carolina through Florida, provided documentation of 
hundreds of hours of informal observation by COE inspectors during which no takes of listed species were 
observed. Additional monitoring by other agency personnel, conservation organizations, and the general 
public has never resulted in reports of turtle takes by pipeline dredges (NMFS 1991a).” 



From: Daniel R. Ragle
To: Aldridge, Barbara
Subject: RE: Caminada Headland Back Barrier March Creation
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 9:56:29 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.jpg

Thank you for the correspondence regarding the above referenced project.  Although this
project has passed the 30 day response limit and may or may not have already been
completed, we ask that our office be contacted if any Native American cultural materials or
remains are encountered.  If you have any questions, please contact me by email.
 
 
Daniel Ragle
Compliance Review Officer
Historic Preservation Dept.
Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma
(800) 522-6170 Ext. 2727
dragle@choctawnation.com
www.choctawnation.com
www.choctawnationculture.com
 

 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that we do not
consent to any reading, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy the transmitted information. Please note that any view or opinions presented in this email are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Choctaw Nation.
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November 2, 2016 F/SER46/RH:jk
225/389-0508

Ms. Barbara Aldridge
NEPA Coordinator
Environmental Protection Agency
Region 6, 6WQ-EC
1445 Ross Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75202

Dear Ms. Aldridge:

NOAA’s National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) has received the October 3, 2016, Solicitation 
of Views (SOV) pertaining to the preparation of a draft Environmental Assessment (EA) for the 
Caminada Headlands Back Barrier Marsh Creation, Increment 2 Project (BA-193).  This wetland 
restoration project was funded for engineering and design under the auspices of the Coastal 
Wetlands Planning Protection and Restoration Act.  The purpose of the project is to create and 
nourish 444 acres of marsh using sediments dredged from the Gulf of Mexico. This letter provides 
our recommendations on issues and resources NMFS believes should be addressed in the draft EA 
for the project.

To fully address essential fish habitat (EFH) and estuarine-dependent fisheries of the project area, 
we recommend the draft EA include sections entitled “Essential Fish Habitat” and “Fishery 
Resources” which describe the potential impacts and benefits of the project on the various 
categories of EFH and on marine fishery species within the project area.  The EFH section should 
analyze the potential impacts and benefits of the project on federally managed species and life 
stages utilizing these categories of EFH and fully evaluate alternative measures to avoid, minimize, 
and offset adverse impacts to EFH and marine fishery species.  Descriptive and analytical 
information, coupled with a statement of the agency’s conclusions regarding the effects of the 
action on EFH and marine fishery species would provide the basic details necessary for an EFH 
assessment pursuant to the requirements of 50 CFR 600.920(e).  

While NMFS supports the use of dredged material to create marsh, we are concerned about the 
potential for project implementation to result in the conversion of water bottoms and water column 
categorized as EFH to upland habitats. Such a loss of EFH would occur if supratidal elevations 
resulted from fill placement. The draft EA should identify initial and final elevations which are 
based on geotechnical analyses of site conditions from both borrow and marsh creation areas. The 
draft EA should provide a general description of the methodology supporting the geotechnical 
analysis. Additionally, the draft EA should discuss adaptive management actions which may be 
taken if fill placement results in elevations exceeding those of the target elevations.

The draft EA also should discuss the temporal loss of EFH resulting from the construction of 
containment dikes around the marsh creation area or the initial placement of dredged material to 



2

supratidal elevations. The NMFS is not opposed to the initial creation of supratidal elevations if 
such is necessary to ensure the project maintains marsh for a reasonable length of time.  However, 
the creation of supratidal elevations result in a temporal loss of EFH which should be described in 
the draft EA.  Regarding the construction of the containment dikes, the document should identify 
the design and method of construction of containment dikes and discuss how, when, and where the 
dikes would be breached to restore tidal influence to the project area. 

Please note that our Protected Resources Division is responsible for all issues regarding threatened 
and endangered species and marine mammals for which NMFS is responsible. Given the project 
and borrow source location, there may be potential issues related to sea turtles or marine mammals.  
The draft EA should analyze the potential impacts of the proposed project on endangered species 
and fully evaluate alternative measures to avoid adverse impacts to those species. For information 
regarding those resources and alternatives to minimize adverse impacts, please coordinate with Mr. 
David Bernhart of the NMFS’ Protected Resources Division at (727) 824-5312.

We appreciate the opportunity to comment on this SOV. If you wish to discuss our comments 
further, please contact Richard Hartman of our Habitat Conservation Division, Baton Rouge Office 
at (225) 389-0508, ext. 203.

Sincerely,

Virginia M. Fay
Assistant Regional Administrator
Habitat Conservation Division

c:
FWS, Lafayette, Clark
EPA, Dallas, McCormick
NRCS, Paul
F/SER46, Swafford
LDNR Consistency, Haydel
Files
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
COASTAL PROTECTION AND RESTORATION AUTHORITY 

 
  

BA-193 CAMINADA HEADLAND BACK BARRIER MARSH CREATION PROJECT 
INCREMENT 2 

 
EPA and Chitimacha Tribe Meeting Notes  

 
Tuesday, February 13, 2018 

 
A conference call between the EPA and Chitimacha Tribe Representative, Kim Walden occurred on February 
13, 2018.  CPRA was unable to attend since it was a State Holiday.  The following information documents Ms. 
Walden in her February 13, 2018 e-mails.  The permit being referred to is the USACE permit for geotechnical 
data collection dated May 10, 2017. 
 

From: Kimberly Walden [mailto:kim@chitimacha.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 2:36 PM 
To: Chavarria, Adrian <Chavarria.Adrian@epa.gov> 
Cc: Renee Bennett (CPRA) <renee.s.bennett@la.gov>; Elizabeth Davoli <Elizabeth.Davoli@LA.GOV> 
Subject: Re: BA-193 Caminada Headlands Back Barrier Marsh Creation #2 - repatriation of cultural 
site 16L271 
 
Good afternoon,  
Thank you for this afternoon’s call regarding work near cultural site 16L271. As I stated, we also 
approve of the 100 ft. buffer (radius of the site) which was a condition of the permit.  
 
In addition, we would like to have fencing installed between the site and the work area, establishing 
a no work zone which will hopefully prevent use of heavy equipment or any other potentially 
damaging activity from occurring in this important area. We would appreciate that the reason for 
the no work zone not be written on signage or provided to contractors. Please keep this information 
confidential and provide it on a need to know basis only.  
 
I appreciate your willingness to provide on location oversight at critical points in the project as work 
occurs near the buffer zone. I would be happy to be onsite as well. As we get closer, we should look 
at making a schedule so that this request is not the responsibility of only one entity. 
 
The Chitimacha Tribe appreciates your commitment to protecting this, and other, resources. We 
fully support this project which is desperately needed. The amount of land loss that we witnessed in 
the years after the BP oil spill and associated clean up was staggering.  
 
Please let me know if you all need anything else. I look forward to hearing from you once the project 
is underway and construction nears the site.  
 
Thanks again, 
Kim Walden 
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On Feb 13, 2018, at 1:24 PM, Chavarria, Adrian <Chavarria.Adrian@epa.gov> wrote: 
 
Kim, 
I’ve attached the letter that I sent to the Louisiana Office of Cultural Development through their DCRT 
Section 106 email and they signed off stating that “No known historic properties will be affected by this 
undertaking. Therefore, our office has no objection to the implementation of this project. This effect 
determination could change should new information come our way”. 
 
Adrian Chavarria 
Environmental Engineer 
U.S. EPA - Region 6 (6WQ-EC) 
214-665-3103 - Office 
214-310-6197 - Cell 
  
From: Kimberly Walden [mailto:kim@chitimacha.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:56 AM 
To: Renee Bennett (CPRA) <renee.s.bennett@la.gov> 
Cc: Chavarria, Adrian <Chavarria.Adrian@epa.gov>; Elizabeth Davoli <Elizabeth.Davoli@LA.GOV> 
Subject: Re: BA-193 Caminada Headlands Back Barrier Marsh Creation #2 - repatriation of cultural site 
16L271 
  
Questions for this afternoon’s call: What has the LA Division of Archaeology said regarding proximity of 
your project to this site? What about landowner concerns? 
 



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
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